
Furrion Ltd. 

December 8, 2021 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We, Furrion Limited., hereby apply for Class II permissive change to the approved product under 

FCC ID: 2ABH3-FOS05TA

RF part without any change (including module, antenna and RF related circuit), only change the 

audio IC related circuit. 

Radiated emission is tested again and demonstrates to compliant to the limit per FCC part15.247 

and part15.209. 

Sincerely, 

Furrion Ltd. 

……………………………………………………………………… 

Signature 

Thomas Wernisch / Director‐Engineering & Quality 

……………………………………………………………………… 

Typed name and Title 


